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Shipan Barua

From: Procurement Dept. Head office <procurement@bmenergybd.com>
Sent: Sunday, June 21, 2020 3:21 PM
To: Md. Bayazid Al Imran
Cc: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Shipan Barua
Subject: RE: Proposed BOQ of 1x30kVA Open DG for BM Energy (BD) Ltd.

Please proceed. 
 

Thanks and Regards, 

Engr. Fatema Jahan  

Project Engineer (Electrical). 

Email:  procurement@bmenergybd.com 

Mobile: +8801708454910 

BM Energy (BD) Limited (A Netherlands – Bangladesh Joint Venture) 

Head Office: 1206/A, Nasirabad I/A, Bayzid Bostami Thana Road, Ruby Gate, East Nasirabad, 
Chittagong – 4210, Bangladesh. 

 
www.bmenergybd.com 
 

From: Md. Bayazid Al Imran <imran@cross-world.com> 
Sent: Sunday, June 21, 2020 3:19:32 PM 
To: Procurement Dept. Head office <procurement@bmenergybd.com> 
Cc: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed <habib@cross-world.com>; Shipan Barua <shipan@cross-world.com> 
Subject: Re: Proposed BOQ of 1x30kVA Open DG for BM Energy (BD) Ltd.  
  
Dear Madam, 
Good day, 
 
Our final offer price including VAT & TAX is  BDT: 7338 for the 30kVA DG materials (Coolant 10L, Lube Oil 10L 
& Battery Electrolyte 10L), Please confirm.  

From: Procurement Dept. Head office <procurement@bmenergybd.com> 
Sent: Saturday, June 20, 2020 12:39 PM 
To: Md. Bayazid Al Imran <imran@cross-world.com> 
Cc: Md. Rashedul Islam, Manager , Supply Chain <rashedulislam@bmenergybd.com>; Mr. Moazzam Hossen, Project 
Manager, Operation Management <moazzam.hossen@bmenergybd.com> 
Subject: RE: Proposed BOQ of 1x30kVA Open DG for BM Energy (BD) Ltd.  
  
Dear Bayazid Vai, 
Please send below materials for installation and commissioning of DG set: 
  
         JOB DESCRIPTION  TECHNICAL DETAILS/ BRAND   
Radiator coolant- 10 Ltr Havoline Premix Coolent 
Lube oil- 10 ltr SAE 15 W 40 
Battery electrolyte-10 ltr Specific gravity 1250  
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